April 15, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

" Columbia, MD 21046

We hereby certify that the transceiver FCC ID: GMLNSB-5NX complies with IEEE Standard
for Safety Levels with Respect to Human Exposure to Radio Frequency Electromagnetic Fields,
3 kHz to 300 GHz, Inc., New York, NY 10017: The Institute of Electrical and Electronics
Engineers, 1992, -

Standard compliance was determined by testing appropriate parameters according to standard.

Sincerely,
NOKIA MOBILE PHONES
Kathleen Roller _
Product Program Manager
NOKIA ' Tel. 972 894 5000 o |

6000 Connection Drive Fax 972 894 5050
Irving, Texas 75039 | | | |




